OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM

COUNTY: Umatilla DATE: 04/02/02

CORNER DESIGNATION: L-5, The East Quarter Corner of Section 18, T5N., R33E., W.M..

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC.: Corner established by William H. Odell and Wm. L. Lewis, U.S. Deputy Surveyors, under Contract No. 110, Dated February 7, 1865. Record states: Set 1/4 Sec. post. Drove charred stake; dug pits and raised mound, as per instructions. Corner recovered on survey recorded in Book 1 Page 219, Record of Private Surveys,(1889). Record states: Int. N. & S. line, 3 links N. of 1/4 sec. cor., bet. secs. 17 & 18, which is the charred end of the original 1/4 sec. post, in ground, in center of N. & S. lane. I set, over the charred end of the original post, a basalt stone, 16 x 7 x 6 ins., mkd. 1/4 on W. face, for 1/4 sec. cor.-Deposit medium size horse shoe.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: None. Corner area has been farmed.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:

T5N R33E 1/4 S18 | S17 2002 PLS 1106

MONUMENT SET:

At the Northerly projection of the center line of Muller Road, with the intersection of an old farm field line extending East, set a 2 1/2" brass cap on 1" by 30" galvanized iron pipe with cap buried 18" below ground in farmed field. Cap marked as shown in Monument Marking Detail.

From which:

A silver Deep-1 magnet, 18" in ground, bears N 44° E, 32.9 feet. A purple Deep-1 magnet, 18" in ground, bears S 41° E, 39.5 feet. A blue Deep-1 magnet, 18" in ground, bears S 43 1/2°, 42.1 feet. An orange Deep-1 magnet, 18" in ground, bears N 44° W, 35.9 feet. Buried bearing object signs alongside all Deep-1 magnets.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS:

Monument is located at the Northerly projection of centerline of road extending South, at the South edge of farm road extending West and a old field line extending East.

FIRM: William R. Wells, PLS P.O. Box 1696 Pendleton, OR 97801

COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East

Surveyor's Seal

Witnesses: Jason Wells, LSIT Mark Hammersla \5N33L5



02-86-C